

# Megan Miller

Sandston, VA 23150  
[m.miller1217@aol.com](mailto:m.miller1217@aol.com)  
+1 804 908 2496

I have 12 years experience in the medical field being a CNA for 7 years. As a CNA I worked in an array of settings including nursing home, assisted living, supplemental at VCU, oncology. I have been a RN for 5 years with experience in med surg and currently work as a RN case manager at James River Home Health.

M.miller1217@aol.com-correct email

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Case Manager**

Encompass Home Health and Hospice - Richmond, VA  
May 2021 to Present

Utilize nursing process and nursing judgement  
communicate with patients and family and doctors  
oversee nursing assistants and LPN  
wound care  
Disease management and teaching  
Scheduling

### **RN Case Manager**

Bon Secours home health - Richmond, VA  
February 2020 to May 2021

Utilize nursing process and nursing judgement  
communicate with patients and family and doctors  
oversee nursing assistants and LPN  
wound care  
Disease management and teaching  
Scheduling

### **RN Case Manager**

Encompass Home Health Agency  
July 2018 to July 2019

Utilize nursing process and nursing judgement  
communicate with patients and family and doctors  
oversee nursing assistants and LPN  
wound care

### **RN Charge Nurse**

Henrico Doctors' Hospital

September 2017 to November 2018

RN charge nurse

Utilize the nursing process

bedside patient care

## Education

---

### **Associate in Nursing**

J Sargeant Reynolds Community College

September 2015 to June 2017

### **High School Diploma**

New Kent High School - Richmond, VA

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: December 2022

State: VA

## Skills

---

- Case Management
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Home Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

September 2021 to September 2023